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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

October 31, 2018

Mr. Steve Cassulo, District Manager
Waste Connections, Inc.
Chiquita Canyon Landfill
29201 Henry Mayo Drive
Castaic, California 91384

TENTATIVE REVISED WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS - CHIQUITA CANYON
LANDFILL, CASTAIC, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 67-020, CI-6231, GEOTRACKER GLOBAL ID
L10003464243)

Dear Mr. Cassulo,

On September 11, 2018, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board)
sent you and other interested parties the tentative waste discharge requirements (WDRs)
(tentative order) for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill in Castaic, California, which is owned and
operated by Waste Connections, Inc. The tentative order was scheduled to be considered by the
Regional Board at a public hearing on November 8, 2018.

The Regional Board received one comment letter on the tentative order. After considering the
comments received and conducting additional internal review of the tentative order, Regional
Board staff are proposing some revisions to the tentative order. One proposed revision corrects
an administrative finding (Finding No. 47) of the tentative WDRs that mistakenly referenced
language indicating that the tentative WDRs were exempt from provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as an existing facility. The Board is providing a limited, two-
week opportunity for public review and comment on this correction and the other changes that
have been made. Therefore, the public hearing on the tentative order has been postponed.

Enclosed is a copy of the revised tentative WDRs, consisting of:

1. Board Order No. R4-2018-XXXX specifying WDRs,

2. Monitoring and Reporting Program (CI-6231), and

3. Standard Provisions Applicable to Waste Discharge Requirements
All changes made since September 11, 2018, are marked using underlining (for insertions) and
strikethough (for deletions). Also enclosed are the comments received and the Regional Boards
response to comments.

In accordance with administrative procedures, this Regional Board will consider the enclosed
revised tentative WDRs and comments thereon, at a public hearing to be held at 9:00 AM on
December 13, 2018, at the City of Simi Valley Council Chambers, 2929 Tapo Canyon Drive, Simi
Valley, California 93063. The Regional Board will hear any testimony pertinent to this discharge,
the tentative requirements, and monitoring and reporting program. It is expected that the Regional
Board will take action at the hearing; however, as testimony indicates, the Regional Board at its
discretion may postpone action.
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Written comments regarding the revised tentative WDRs must be received by the Regional Board
by 5:00 PM on November 14, 2018. Comments on the revised tentative order are to be limited to
the changes made since September 11, 2018, as noted using underlining (for insertions) and
strikethrough (for deletions). Comments received after this date will not be accepted into the
record unless determined by the Chair of the Regional Board not to prejudice any party or the
Regional Board. See the enclosed Notice of Opportunity to Comment and Public Hearing.

The agenda for the meeting will be posted on the Regional Board's website
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/board_info/agenda/) approximately two weeks prior
to the meeting.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Douglas Cross, Project Manager, at (213)
620-2246 or me at (213) 620-2253.

Sincerely,
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“Wen-Yang, Rh.D., C.E.G

Senior Engineering Geologist
Land Disposal Unit

Enclosures:
1. Notice of Opportunity to Comment and Public Hearing
2. Revised Tentative WDRs Order No. R4-2018-XXXX
3. Revised Tentative Monitoring and Reporting Program CI-6231
4. Standard Provisions
5. Comments Received
6. Response to Comments Received on Tentative WDRs

cc: Brianna St. Pierre, State Water Resource Control Board
(Brianna.St.Pierre@waterboards.ca.gov)
Martin Perez, Cal Recycling (Martin.Perez@calrecycle.ca.gov)
Jeanne Biehler, Los Angeles County, Solid Waste Local Enforcement Agency
(jbiehler@ph.lacounty.gov)
Timothy Latiolait, R. T. Frankian & Associates (tlatiolait@rtfrankian.com)
Richard Claghorn, Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
(rclaghorn@planning.lacounty.gov)

Lynne Plambeck, Scope (Lynne@scope.org)




